FILED 3/17/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 01462-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Subject: Title for Docket 20200094

Tracking; Recipient Delivery Read

Kathryn Cowdery Delivered: 3/17/2020 3:18 PM Read: 3/17/2020 3:18 PM

Kathryn, per your request below, the title for Docket 20200094 has been changed to “Proposed amendments to Rules 25-
6.0440, F.A.C., Territorial Agreements for Electric Utilities, and 25-6.0441, F.A.C., Territorial Disputes for Electric Utilities.”

Thanks!

Hong

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 3:03 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: New Docket Title

Please change the Docket title for In re: Proposed Amendments to Rules 25-6.0440 and 25-6.0441, F.A.C., to the following: In
re Proposed Amendments to Rules 25-6.0440, Territorial Agreements for Electric Utilities, and 25-6.0441, F.A.C., Territorial
Disputes for Electric Utilities.

Thank you.





